Ecole Agnes Davidson Parent Council Meeting

Tuesday, October 16th 2018 7-8pm

<u>Attendance</u>: Susan Duncan, Patti Abbott, Merena Johnson, Alison Alma-North, Tiffany Mills, Donna Whitton, Ryan Wiggers, Caralyn Boh, Erin Bennet, Broc Higginson(Principal) Terra Leggat (Vice Principal)

1. Welcome Meeting started at 7:04

2. Approval Of Agenda

Motion made to approve Agenda by Donna, seconded by Tiffany. Motion Carried

3. Approval of June 12, 2018 Minutes Motion made by Alison, Seconded by Ryan Motion Carried

4. Approval of September 18, 2018 Minutes

The minutes of Septembers Council meeting were not available online to approve at previous meeting. Motion made by Alison to approve these minutes. Seconded by Donna. Motion Carried

5. Reports

a. Principal Report by Broc Higginson

Bus Evacuation was successful and Terry Fox walk had a great turn out and the children and staff enjoyed all of the delicious fruit that was provided and served by Parent council. Lunch on the Go went smoothly and older children are enjoying being leaders and taking the responsibility with excitement. 70 people were in attendance for our Orange Shirt day presentations. Davis Play Place grand opening was in the afternoon on this day. The turnout from the community was wonderful and the children very much enjoyed this event. The Play place is located at the north side of the school next to the Alley. Safety patrol received a great amount of volunteers and these services have begun this week. School clubs like running club, Homework club, Knitting, Yoga and home alone program have all started.

b. Vice Principal

We have a PD day Thursday and Friday this week. School Wide halloween will be celebrated on Halloween day October 31st. Individual classrooms are in control of classroom parties. Get in touch with your teacher to learn if your child dresses up for a whole day or just half day. Please no weapons.

November 6th is Picture retakes and Lifetouch has a lot more options for additional edits for your childs photo.

November 9th Remembrance Day Assembly

November 15th Rock your Mocs

November 19th - 23rd French Book Fair

November 16th Report Cards will be issued.

c. Staff

Gratitude Wednesday is very successful and kids are doing great with their projects. Staff wishlist have been discussed. Grade 3 English class does not have funding to go to yearly

trip of Frank slide. Due to last years split classes most other children all went and Bus Funding has become a problem for this class and are seeking funding for this.

d. Alberta School Council Association

FNMI conversation will be held at Victoria Park school in the gym from 6-8PM. District will have a school council Rep available for questions. Some schools have experienced some issues with LOTG with local businesses. Our school has had great experiences so far. Looking into creating a guide for approved places for next year. Stressed out Teen event will be October 18th in the education centre at the district office.

e. K-4 Curriculum Launch andx Telephone call with Minister of Education. Wednesday, October 17th. 7-8pm will be a phone call conversation with Minister of Education. Would suggest to cal in early if you would like to ask any questions. You can listen in live to the conversation even if you do not have a question. Draft for K-4 Curriculum is viewable online. November is when it is set to go to legislator.

- f. Trustee
- 6. Old business
- 7. New Business
 - A, La Verendrye

Lethbridge French school La Verendrye wishes to have a french library board and come to get in touch with parents at our school to create an additional council.

8. Next Meeting will be Tuesday November 20th, 2018 7:00 pm

9. Meeting Adjourned at 7:45